



November 19, 2010

Mr. Michael P. Halpin, P.E., Administrator
Siting Coordination Office
Florida Department of Environmental Protection
3900 Commonwealth Boulevard
Tallahassee, FL 32399-3000

Re: Post-Certification Amendment to Application
SECI – Midulla Generating Station
DEP Case No. PA 89-25
Lube Oil Building
Request for Additional Information

Dear Mr. Halpin:

Enclosed is a letter from Environmental Consulting and Technology (ECT) and several attachments providing Seminole's responses to the Department's October 25, 2010 questions and comments. Please let us know if there are any questions or concerns regarding these responses.

Very truly yours,

A handwritten signature in black ink, appearing to read "Michael Roddy", with a long, sweeping flourish extending to the right.

Michael Roddy
Manager of Environmental Affairs

cc: Ann Seiler
Doug Hyman
Robert Yarbrough
Jim Alves